Mike Kuo

From: application@ccsemc.com.tw

Sent:  July26 2004 Monday 2:49 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: lucy_tsai@ccsemc.com.tw

Subject: FW: CReTE SYSTEMS INC., FCC ID: IRSDR786EX, Assessment NO.: ANO4 T4052, Notice#1

Hi Mike,
Please refer to the following for our replies. Thank you for your advice.

Best regards,
Ting

————— ting/ccsemc  2004/07/26 04:35 PM -----

Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
"CCS-Taiwan, Ting (E-mail)" <ting@ccsemc.com.tw>

2004/07/21 10:14 AM
FW. CReTE SYSTEMS INC., FCC 1| D: | RSDR786EX, ?Assessr

————— Original Message-----

From Conpliance Certification Services [mailto: MKuo@csent. coni
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2004 6:56 PM

To: nkuo@csent.com

Subj ect: CReTE SYSTEMS INC., FCC ID: | R5DR786EX, Assessnment NO.: AN04T4052,
Not i ce#1l

Question #1: Page 18 of SAR test report at OFDM nodul ation, at 2437MHz, the
channel shall be 6 but 11 is indicated. Please nake necessary correction.
Ans #1. Please refer to the corrected test report as bel ow

Question #2: Based upon product specification in the user manual, this
tabl et PC provides optional secondary battery. Please informwhich battery
was used during the tests and provide additional body worn at highest SAR

neasured for the second battery.

Ans #2: The client renove fromthe manual descripon of the optional secondary battery. A
mar ket i ng statenent declaring no optional secondary battery be marketed is aslo attached.
Pl ease refer to the attched files of revised nanual, narketing staenent, and internal &
ext ernal photos.

Question #3: Based upon user manual, this device can be equi pped with
ext ernal antenna which has not addressed in the EMC and SAR test reports.
Pl ease provi de external antenna specification sheet and provi de additional

EMC and SAR tests for external antenna.
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Ans #3: No external antenna shall be available. The nmanual is revised to renove description of

the external antenna. Please refer to the revised nmanual .
Best Regards

M ke Kuo

The itemnms indicated above rmust be subnitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
infornation within 30 days of the original e-nail date may result in
application disnissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Al so, please note
that partial responses increase processing tine and should not be submtted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to

the e-mail address |isted bel ow the nane of the sender.
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